

Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

From: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)
Sent: Thursday, November 01, 2012 1:51 PM
To: Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul)
Cc: Gavin, Rick (CI-StPaul); Neis, Adrian (CI-StPaul); Owens, Phil (CI-StPaul); Shaff, Leanna (CI-StPaul); Urmann, Mike (CI-StPaul)
Subject: 1610 Upper Afton Rd
Attachments: 07f3ae49-83e4-47a6-9c71-4ea82d300062.pdf

Importance: High

Marcia,

William Wilson called and stated that you and he had a phone conversation and you told him that if he resurface the parking area under which the 96 Saturn vehicle was, he would be in compliance. He is scheduled to be in hearing on November 6 for the vehicle issues however, he indicated it's been taken care of and he is not sure if he can come in due to next day surgery. He stated he hired a contractor to add 2 inches of class 5 in the area mentioned. I told him that I would confirm with you if the area under the vehicle is what needs to be in compliance and also that Rick Gavin can reinspect and confirm that it's in compliance. He also stated that you gave him until April 13, 2013.

Since I am not getting a response and Mr. Wilson is very anxious on getting his answer, I am rescheduling his appeal to Tuesday, November 27, 2012 at 11:00 a.m. in Room 300 Council Chambers.

Mai